
 
 
 
 

 

BARTON MALOW BUILDERS | 1274 LIBRARY ST. 5TH FLOOR | DETROIT, MI 48226 

May 17, 2021  

 

Scott Bacon – Assistant Superintendent of Business and Operations 

Hartland Consolidated Schools 

9525 Highland Road 

Howell, MI 48843 

 

Subject:   Hartland Consolidated Schools Bond Program 

   BP#02 - Hartland Consolidated Schools District Renovations 

   Contract Award Presentation 

 

Dear Mr. Bacon: 

 

Formal bids were received on May 5, 2021 for the BP#02 Hartland Consolidated Schools - Education 

Support Services Center Robotics Lab and Boiler Replacement.  Barton Malow has reviewed the 

proposals with the Project Architects, Designers, HCS Administration, and conducted post bid reviews 

with the contractors below and found everything to be in order.   Therefore, we are requesting the 

approval of the Board of Education to award a contract to the following contractors as presented: 

Trade Category: 

 

Company 

Name Base Bid Bond 

Value of 

Accepted 

Alternates 

And other Bid 

adjustments 

Total Contract 

Award 

BP02.01 : Selective Demolition  Blue Star, Inc  $       59,800.00   $59,800.00 

BP02.02: Masonry 

 Daloisio 

Masonry & 

Construction, 

Inc.  $       195,000.00  

 $195,000.00  

BP02.03: Structural Steel  

 Eagle 

Enterprise of 

Michigan, Inc.  $       150,728.00  

 $150,728.00  

BP02.04: General Trades 

 Heaney 

General 

Contracting Inc  $       210,000.00  

 $210,000.00  

BP02.05: Roofing  Quality Roofing  $        69,169.00   $69,169.00  

BP02.06: Glass & Glazing 

 Lansing Glass 

Company  $       91,929.00  

 $91,929.00  

BP02.07: Painting 

 Niles 

Construction 

Services  $       65,582.00  

 $65,582.00  

BP02.08: Mechanical  

 Advantage 

Mechanical 

Group  $      709,500.00 $ 30,900.00 

 $740,400.00  

MattMarino
Typewritten Text
5/19/2021 Board of Education Meeting
Approved 7-0 vote 





 

BARTON MALOW BUILDERS 

 




